



Minutes

LINDFORD PARISH COUNCIL 2nd July 2024.

Agenda dated 26/06/2024 (Rev.1) *Stephen Holden*

Attendees: Cllrs T Hotston (VC), T Payne, S Bennett, L Shaw, S Viney, G Watt, H Dayman, E Keeking

Present: Cllr A Tree, T Hampshire (RFO), S Holden (Clerk)

068/24 Apologies: Cllr R Ruttle, Cllr P Flux

069/24 Declaration of interests: None disclosed.

070/24 Planning: No formal responses with concerns at this time. Cllr H Dayman to visit proposal 2 to review before closing dates.

Noted that there have been activities on site of the old Chapel Cottage.

Proposal 1: Detached timber garage to rear with fully hipped clay tile roof

Site Address: Kirane, 75 Liphook Road, Lindford, Bordon, GU35 0PG

Case No: 34891/004 **Land Parcel Reference No:** 47186 **Closing date:** 10th July 2024

Proposal 2: Part conversion of roof space to habitable accommodation with dormer to rear and rooflights to front elevation

Site Address: 12 Windsor Road, Lindford, Bordon, GU35 0RY

Case No: 34524/004 **Land Parcel Reference No:** 46318 **Closing date** 16/7/24

071/24 Agree and sign minutes: Meeting held 4th June 2024. Proposed by Cllr H Dayman, seconded by Cllr L Shaw. Show of hands, unanimously agreed by those in attendance at the meeting in June. Signed and dated.

072/24 Public Discussions: No public in attendance. Clerk advised that the office had received more complaints about promotional business signs appearing in the village. The businesses concerned have been contacted and asked to remove. Unfortunately, this has not happened. Council shall take these down and return to the owners. **ACTION: HD**

Positive feedback on the new bus shelter. Cllrs asked that there be a noticeboard and planters installed an K Hawkes requested to plant up and maintain. Also, that the wood be treated. Treatment also requested for the refurbished benches. Cllr G Watt agreed to do the treatment. **ACTION: GW**

073/24 Updates from District & County Councillors:
Good afternoon. A bit of a bland County Cllr report for me this month for 2 July, as HCC is not making any policy decisions, due to purdah and I have not attended any formal council or committee meetings with anything specific to report for Lindford.

LINDFORD - BORDON LINK

The bridge and boardwalk on the Lindford side is now complete and the boardwalk section linking to the existing boardwalk on the Bordon side is now complete and open from yesterday (11th.) I am told the remaining boardwalk and footpath leading up the slope will be started in September and will take approximately 3 weeks.

FETE

I wish Lindford Parish Council well for the fete on Sat 6 July and look forward to attending. Thank you once again to all of you, for putting your time and effort into our village - it is appreciated!

Update from Cllr P Flux in response to questions raised last meeting:

What is the cost of the Kings' Counsel? We are unable to disclose this at this time

What is the contamination rate for EHDC recycling? c. 17%, EHDC see this as high, but it is comparable to our neighbours.

074/24 Update on fete preparations:
Cllr Hotston advised good progress has been made in readiness for the fete on Saturday.

Initials Sign and date final page as approved

075/24

Finance and Accounts: (RFO)

- a. To receive and approve Receipts & Payments report to 30th June 2024, **previously circulated.**
- b. To receive and sign as approved, a list of payments made during June 2024, **previously circulated.**
- c. To receive and approve the bank statements and corresponding bank reconciliations to 31st May 2024, **previously circulated.**

Items a, b & c taken together. No questions or queries raised. Proposed by Cllr H Dayman and seconded by Cllr S Viney. Show of hands. Approved, signed and dated.

076/24

Parish Clerk Update:

- Proposed meeting with Imadene postponed until councillor available to attend.
- Speed Limit Reminder sign set at 30mph, battery charged and ready to go up on Headley Road near junction with Bluebell. Weight and handling issues prevent LPC mounting the sign. Clerk has asked QLC the Headley contractor for quote to do our SLR
- Two fixed installation cameras have arrived and need to be installed. Cllrs to be asked for volunteer do mount these and the solar panels. Instructions for data download need to be studied.
- Reported outbreak of Japanese Knotweed being investigated by Deadwater Vallet Trust.
- New Model Financial Regulations under review
- Agreed to repair the broken bench on Pear Tree using LPC members. Cllr G Watt offered timber.

077/24

Parish Newsletter:

Cllr T Hotston advised editorial needed for next newsletter. Cllrs agreed to keep local advertising within to help cover the costs. Cllrs Tree and Flux asked if they wanted to contribute. Members to put forward topics for inclusion.

ACTION: ALL

078/24

To review sub-committee and working party requirements:

Carried over to next meeting in September

Meeting finished 8-20pm

Next meeting September 3rd at 7pm